IFB No. GAGA-2016-I-0091
Microsoft Software Supplies, Services and Support
Amendment No. 002
A.  Questions and Answers:

Question 1.	What hardware are you all using in your environment?
Answer 1.	Hardware currently used in our environment include:
a.  Mostly Apple, Dell, Lenovo
b. Laptops, Desktops MacBooks, and iMacs
c. Memory mostly over 2GBs, running Windows 7 and/or 10

Question 2.	What is the timeframe for this project?
Answer 2.	DCPS would like to engage a vendor immediately after the close of the solicitation/IFB and have 			a contract in place before the “Emergency Bridge Contract” ends on October 30, 2016 to ensure 			DCPS’ Microsoft license status remain in compliance.  DCPS contemplate to award a contract 			with one base and four one-year each option periods to be exercised solely at DCPS discretion.

Question 3.	Do you all have a budget set in place? If so what is the budget?
Answer 3.	DCPS will ensure compliance with all pertinent contracting and budgeting laws and regulations.

Question 4.	DCPS has subcontracting requirement for any acquisition over $250K.  Does the subcontracting 			requirement applies to this IFB as stated in the terms?
Answer 4.	Please refer to the IFB, specifically H.8.

Question 5.	Due to short time for preparing and submitting an IFB following our company’s review process, 			would your office accept a write up stating that these documents are currently being reviewed 			by our legal team and will be provided once their review is complete?
Answer 5.	No, this solicitation is IFB (Invitation For Bid) which is very rigid.  


B. Correction/updates/Additional Information:

1. Windows Server licensing has changed.  This is now licensed in 2 proc packs, where it was previously licensed per core.  In order to correctly convert the licensing it would now be quantity 640-2 core packs.  The new part number is “9EM-00562.”  Please see attached Microsoft Product Overview.
2. [bookmark: _GoBack]The Price Sheet (J.10) of the initial IFB has been updated to reflect this change (attached).  The CLIN number is 0045 for base-year; 1045 for Option Year One; 2045 for Option Year Two; 3045 Option Year Three; 4045 Option year Four.
3. Prospective bidder/contractor may create pricing spreadsheet/CLINs similar/same as the one DCPS posted as PDF.  Bidders SHALL price base-year and all option years.

END OF AMENDMENT 002.
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS REMAIN UNCHANGED.



